Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Paladino, Victor

Subject: RE: Update: CJA v. Cuomo, et al. -- Order to Show Cause, with Preliminary Injunction &
TRO

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for your email. If there is oral argument at any stage of this case, | will represent the respondents in that
argument.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

(518) 776-2317

Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: Update: CJA v. Cuomo, et al. -- Order to Show Cause, with Preliminary Injunction & TRO

Dear Assistant Solicitor General Brodie —

| will comment further on Monday. Suffice to say that you would be available until 12 noon and after 3 pm on Friday,
July 20" — and that, in any event, it is Attorney General Underwood and top executive supervisory attorneys who should
be planning to appear at the Appellate Division for oral argument of the TRO in so serious and substantial a case.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: Update: CJA v. Cuomo, et al. -- Order to Show Cause, with Preliminary Injunction & TRO

Dear Ms. Sassower,
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